MEMORANDUM

Business & Finance Services
William V. Husfelt Ill, Superintendent 1 Jim Loyed, Chief Financial Officer

TO: Prospective Proposers

FROM: Jacqueline Dorman, Assistant Purchasing Agent

DATE: April 28, 2022

RE: ITB 22-09 — ADDENDUM NO. 1 Garbage Collection Services

Addendum for ITB 22-09, is amended in the following particulars and in these particulars
only. All provisions of the original documents shall remain in force, except as specifically
modified or changed herein or by other Addendum issued by Bay District Schools. This
Addendum is hereby made part of the proposal documents.

This Addendum addresses the typo in my email address for contact and clarification
purposes. Also, to address some guestions | have received. First, please read all of bid
document.

Correct Email contact: dormajd@bay.k12.fl.us

Q1: Since the bid request is set for a “Cost Per Dump”, will this be reflected in lessening
the revenues for services during Spring Break, Summer Break and Winter Breaks?
If so, what are the break schedules?

Al: Yes. Please read the bid document under the following headings for Non-Service
days #3 page 16, Under heading Contractor-Areas & Hours of Service.

Q2: Since this is a “Cost Per Dump” pricing, will we be billing by the day and dump and
not by the month, at the end of the month?

A2: We know that you will bill monthly, we are asking for a daily price, so please break
down your monthly cost into a daily cost. See bid document page 11, # 3 Cost under
heading Bid Qualifications also, page 3, #7 Pricing quoted.

Q3: Are there ANY service time restrictions?

A3: Refer to Page 16 #1-5 under heading Contractor-Areas & Hours of Service
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Proposers are asked to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing in the space
provided and return either separately or with their proposal response, no later than the
opening date of May 11, 2022.

Firm/Signature of Proposer Printed Name

Address Telephone Number

City, State, Zip Code e-mail address



